
F1CBCC RECULAR MEETING.FEBRUARY 31 2OO4

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULARMEETING

FEBRUARY 3,2004

otrTICIALS IN ATTEIT{DAITICE: Cheryl Sanden, chairman; Bevin Putnal, Jimmy

M".*"jr t"d Cl.t"t* Witiiams, Commissioners; Kendall Wade, Clerk; Connie

McKinley, Deputy Clerk; Thomas M. Shuler' Cowtty Attorney'

ABSENT: Connnis sioner Eddie Cteamer'

9:00 A.M. Chairman Sanders called the meeting to order.

(Tape 1-21) Connnissioner Putnal made a motion to aoprove the minutes of the

meetins held on January 20. 2004. Cornrnissioner Williams seconded the motion. All
for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 1-26) Commissioner Putnal made a motion to uav the Countv bills'

dommissioner Williams seconded the motion. A11 for. MOTION CARRIED'

(T.p€lJ4)-I\,Itntpman said he wanted to inform the Board the Road Department was

i"movitrg att of the lime rock offof Timber Island that Mr. Watkins had stored there. He

stated the Courty had purchased all of the lime rock from Mr. Watkins'

(Tape 1-48) Connnissioner Putnal said he appreciated Mr. Chipman 'Jumpinq on them

oro6lems he had on the back roads in Eastpoint". He stated the water is draining out

ihere and the people are realiy pleased

(Tape 1-65) Chairman Sanders asked about the carrabelle Sports complex. She asked

ebn pi"r.", Director of Administrative Services, if the County, in order to do the site

prep for this project, would jeopardize the FRDAP Grant for this project? Mr, Pierge

i"pii"a tfr. County has received one ofthe grants, but the County has not received the

grant for the actual construction of the park- He said the grant was used to purchase the

froperty for the park. He stated any work done at the site at this time might not be

uppiicu6t" to ttr" .,in-kind or match" requirements for the grants He said he felt sure

thle would be plenty of other things the County could use toward the "in-kind or match"

requirements for the grant. chairman Sanders asked Mr. Pierce to schedule a meeting

*ittt IUt. Chipman and Van Johnson, Director, Palks and Recreation Depaftment' to

discuss a plan for this park. Mr. Pierce asked Mr. chipman if, befote he left today, he

would check with Mmk curerrton, Interim county Planner, about the stdus of these

FRDAP Grants for the carrabelie Sports conplex. chairman sanders said there are

several old oak trees at the site and she would like for these trees to rernain on the site

She suggested a picnic area be designed for the areas underneath the oak trees'



I
FCBCC REGTJLAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3, zOM

Recreation Funds for youih sports ti".r 
-oii"alUa*ts 

selected to participate on youth

sDorts teanrs. He statid the Board postponed any action on the matter until the County

il;;t-h"d ; oppo.t*ity to t"lri"* ttt. p-posed policy- He explained he tas Stfe!
i" if," i'"*r' ,qtt6*"y, t"tr. Siruler, and has been informed by him the matter or decision

io ,p*Jtfr"J. funds are solely decided on by the Board of County Commissioners. He

,uiiro-" 
"o*ti.s 

provide this service, while other counties leave it up to the private

sector. He saial it has also been the past Factice ofthis Board to provide such a service to

ihe youth of the community. He stAed the adoption of the proposed policy would make a

it rrirut *titt* policy ofthe amount to be spent on any one individual or team and the

criteria for when and what the funds are to be spent for. He asked the Board to consider a

spenaing poticy governing the expenditure ofParkand Recreation Funds on youth spofts

tea*s oiinai"iAoals selected to participate on youth sports teams. Commissioner

Mosconis asked if this wasn't wfiat the Board was doing anyway? Mr. Johnson replied'

, 2003 Board Meeting' he asked the

il"ii a *ririaer the adoption of a policy governing the expenditure of parks and

in his opinion, it was. Commissioner Mosconis made a Erotign to a-4ppt-a Doligv

iiffissioner Putnal seconded the motion. All for'

MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 1-178) He said the county Attomey has also finished reviewing the matter 
-of 

the

ioojt trult"r o*oe<l by Chris Millender that was picked up from the County right-of-way

in carrabelle. connnissioner Putnal said he understood Mr. Iohnson to say the trailer 
.

was still at the Landfill. He stated if the trailer is there why couldo't the County just give

the traiier back to Mr. Millender. He said this was information provided to him when he

returned from vacation in January. He stated, in reality, the trailer was buried in the

Landfill. chairman sanders said she wanted Mr. Johnson to check and make swe the

trailer was not anylvhsre at the Landfdl. She stated if it could be formd then it needed to

be retumed to Mr. Milender. Mr. Shuler said he would agree with this decision.

chairman Sanders instructed Mr. Johrson to look all over the Landfill property to see if
the fiailer could be located Mr. Johnson assured he would continue to try and solve this

problem. He said he would report back to the Boud regarding this matter at the next

Board Meeting.

(Tape l-221) commissioner williams said he was approached last week by several of
ihe wives of the employees at the Landfill wanting to know where tleir husband's

paycheck was. Ite iared they told him the Road lenartment onnloyees received their

paycheck on Thursday. He said he told them the Road Department didn't work but four-

Lys a week so Thursday was their Friilay and they should have gotten their checks. He

stAed he told tlre wives they would get their husband's paycheck on Fridayday. He asked

Mr. Iotuson what day theyreceive thei paychecks on? Mr. Johnson said there is a

scheduled date for thi paychecks to be given to his enployees. He statetl he has sent

each of his employees i memo informing them of their pay dates and when they are

supposed to receive their checks. He said the cowrty payroll is scheduled for the first



F'CBCC REGULAR MEETING-F'EBRUARY 3' 2M4

and the fifteenth on the month. Mr. Wade stated he wasn't aware of any holdup on any

ones paycheck. Mr. Wade said he would check into the rnatter'

(Tape l-250) Commissioner Putnal asked Mr. Johnson if he had made any decisions

about the recycling bin at the Kiddy Park in Carrabelle? Mr. Johnson replied the County
had purchased the property next to Sands Field in Carrabelle. He said the containers are

going to be put there evidentially. Commissioner Putnal said he had been contacted by a
"parent" whose kid had gotten into "that mess" around the recycling bin at the park. He
stated this is an unsafe situation for any child. Mr. Johnson said these type problems

occur wherever you put a recycling bin at. He stated it is one of those cases where

everybody wants a recycling bin, just not in "their back yard". He asked Commissioner

Putnal where he wanted him to put the recycling bin' Connnissioner Putnal replied he

would like the recycling bin moved to the County property at Sands Field The Boarcl

instructed lvlr. Johnson to try and remedy this situation andto make sure the bin is moved

from the Kiddy Park in Canabelle

BILL MAHAN-SOLID WASTE DIRECTOR
(Tape 1-356) Mr. Mahan updated the Board on several items such as: The FY 04

Omnibus spending bill implernenting a mandatory cormtry of origin labeling for all
covered cormodities i.e. beef, lamb, pork, fish, perishable agricultural commodities and

peanuts except wild and farm-raised fsh and shellfish, which was delayed until
September 3A,2006 The request to assist with a project between the Marine Resources

Assessment Group-Americas, Inc. and NOAA to gather socioeconomic data on offshore
shrimp fishermen in the Gulf of Mexico, which would help NOAA Fisheries and the Gulf
of Mexico Management Cormcil in making managemer$ decisions curently arriYed at

using 1992 datq The ISSC Vib,rio vulnificus Education Subcommittee and the Vibrio
Man-agement Committee meetings scheduled for March 101t and 1lft in Orlando; and
providing the Board with a copy of a scope of work proposal for the spot treatment of
Japanese Climbing Fem along the culvert areas on Highway 65 with herbicide- He

informed the Board this plan requires the use ofherbicides, which give good long-term

control and ate environmentally safe to use in the proposed areas. Corrnnissioner
Mosconis instructed Mr. Mahan to "stay on top of this situation". He said the County
wanted Mr. Mahan to be the "point person" in this project. Chairman Sanders informed
Mr. Mahan that if there were a contamination problem the Board would be "looking at

him".

(Tape 1-605) Commissioner Mosconis said he didn't see anything on Mr. Mahan's
report this morning about the boat ranp subject. He stated he thought Kenclall Wade,

Clerk of Courts, might have something to report to the Board this moming regarding the

boat ramp proposal for the area on Bluff Road. Mr. Wade said he had talked several

times with Don Poindexter, FWC, over the past few weeks about the Bluff Road area.

He said Mr. Poindexter has told him the State of I'lorida agencies are excited about this
proposal. He stated this property around Bluff Road has been purchased by the State of
Florida from St. Joe. He said Mr. Poindexter suggested the Boad should apply, in
conjunction with FWC, for a grant to construct this boat ranp. He stated the County
akeady has aa agreernent with the State to maintain all of the Stal€ Boat Rarps in



II
FCBCC REGULAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3, zOM

Franklin County. He said he would invite Mr. Poindexter to the next Board Meeting. He
stated he felt this was a "doable project' and Mr. Poindexter was supposed to get back
with him this week sornetime. Commissioner Mosconis asked Mr. Wade if he wanted the
Board to fustruct Mr. Mahan to assist him with this ongoing process. Mr. Wade asked
Mr. Mahan to wait until he heard something back from Mr. Poindexter he would contact
Mr. Mahan so the County could move forward with this p,roject. He assured the Boad
the State of Florida FWC was excited about this Foject and that he would continue to
pursue this boat ranp.

ALAN PMRCE-DIR.ECTOR OF ADMIMSTRATIVE SERVICES
(Tape 1-686) Mr. Pierce submitted the St. James Bay Anntral Report to the Board. He
said it is the second Annual Report for St. James Bay.

(Tape l-695) He presented the Board with a copy of the 2003 Year-End Buildmg Report.
He informed the Board the total revenues collected by the Planning and Building
Dspartment was up $40,000.00. He said revenues were up to $306,000.00 in 2003, from
$262,000.00 in 2002. He stated the R-l dwellings were down from 2002 and that in 2003
there were 144 housing starts,2002 had 162. He said the increase in revenues were a
result ofincrease in the buildiug permit fees and additional contractor registralion.

(Tape l-710) He informed the Board he spent most of the last week in Orlando, which
was the required Annual Emergency Management Conference in Orlando. He said the
information he wanted to convey to the Board was it would harder to qualifr for a
presidential disaster declaratio4 which is necessary to receive FEMA funds. He sai4
evidentially, too much federal money has been spenl on disasters, so the federal
government is raising the amount of damages it would take before a cornrnunity would
become eligible for FEMA funds. He said this means the County Reserve for
Contingency Budget could be an irnportart part in funding any repairs to roads and
County propsrty that do not receive aay federal assistance. He said the federal
govemment has raised the threshold for damages to 17 million dollars per County before
any County is eligible for reimbursement from disasters.

(Tape 1-738) Mr. Pierce said Steve Fling, Alligator Point, is here this moming to discuss
with the Board some of his ideas for the development of the Alligator Point KOA
Canpground. He said Mr. Fling is interested in providing certain public arnenities to the
County in his proposed p'roject. He explained that while Mr. Fling is developing his
plans, the County is still pursuing the County's acquisition ofthe campground from the
currsnt owner. He said the current owner has not informed the County he wants to stop
all negotiations for the purchase ofthe campground by the County. Chairman Sanders
said she wanted to make sure Mr. Fling was going througfo all of fre necessary steps to
pursue this project. Mr. Pierce told Chairman Sanders Mr. Fling was doing this and
would continue on with the process. Chairman Sanders said she thought the land had not
been sold to Mr. Fhng yet. She stated she thought this discussion was premature at this
time. Mr. Pierce asked the Chairman if she would allow Mr. Fling to address the Board
at this time. The Chairman recognized Mr. Fling. Mr. Fling said the reason the group he
is representing asked Mr. Pierce to address the Board regarding this issue is because his



I
F'CBCC REGULAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3, 20ft

group is trying to buy this property and he knew the County has received a grant from the
Stde to use toward the purchase of this propedy as well. He said they re projecting a
closing date for his group within the next several months. He stated, he is hoprng, they
can utilize some of these grant funds to build a boat rafip, which has despwater access
for the County. He said they would also offer parking for the beach area. He said the
reason he wanted to bring this to the Board's attention tlis morning is because there are
strict time lines on these grants. He stated he would like for the Board to give his group
some idea as to what they would like in this development. He explained they would also
like to know what the Board wanted to do with this "road". He asked the Board if they
would like for them to plan to have the road redirected so it would travel through the
back ofthe canpground or did they want the road to remain out front like it is.
Commissioner Mosconis said he thought this was a "no brainer" as far as he is concerned.
He stated he would like to see the road rerouted as this group was volunteering to do.
Mr. Pierce said the only problem with relocating the road at this point is the County's
ability to "put the beach back '. He stated the County needed room for heavy trucks,
equipment, etc. Commissioner Mosconis said he knew this problem could be easily
solved. Dscussion continued until the Chairman intemrpted the discussion to open bicls
for the SGI Entryway Landscaping Project.

BIDS-SAINT GEORGE ISLA}{D ENTRYWAY LAI{DSCAPING PROJECT
(Tape 1-1069) The Clerk announced the oporing ofbids for tle SGI Entryway
Lanclscaping Project. He read aloud the following bids: Island Home Landscaping, Inc.
in the amount of $85,235.00 and Coastal Design and Landscape, Inc. in tlre anrount of
$134,322.08. Mr. Wade recommended the Board submit these bids to the County
Engineering Technician, Chris Clark, who was the project leader, for his review and
recommendation. Cornrnissioner Putnal made a motion to submit the bids to the Chris
Clarl; Countv Ensineering Technician and the nroiect leader for this nroiect for
review and recommendation, Conrnissioner Williams seconded the motion. A11 for.
MOTION CARRIED.

ALAI{ PIERCE-CONTIIYUED
(Tape 1-f139) Mr. Pierce said he would continue the discussion about the Alligator
Point Campground KOA and it's pending purchase by a private group of citizens instead
of the County. He stated the County has a contract with Preble-Rish, Inc. for the Beach
Renourishment Project at the beach in Alligator Point. I{e said this is the shoreline
stabilization project that has been ongoing for several years. Ken Osbome, President of
the Alligator Point Taxpayer's Association (APTA), addressed the Board at this time. He
informed the Board APTA has sevsral concems at this time: the ownership issue as to
whether the owner is Mr. Fling or the currsnt owner is the responsible party for these
Planning and Zoning Corrnnission requests; the road issues for both roads; and the
provision ofwritten, certified surveys for this project. Chairman Sanders asked the
County Attomey if he would mind finding the actual owners of the right-of-ways in these
areas? Mr. Shuler replied if the Board so directs him to do this he would. Chairman
Sanders said she felt this was very important. Commissioner Mosconis stated this is still
the best "carrot I seen thrown at this government" in many years about Alligator Point.
He said these items Mr. Osborne is so concerned about should and would be addressed at



FCBCC REGIJI.AR MEETING-F'EBRUARY 3. 2OO4

the Planning and Zoning connnission meetings and many of the other items would be
ad&essed in the total process for the project. Mr. Shuler said hc did want to stde the
discussion this morning with Mr. Fling was appreciated, but he didn't want Mr. Fling to
think the Board is obligated in any way to him or his group. He said Mr. fling had asked
for "guidance from the Board" for their planning purposes and he wanted to make su.e
Mr. Fling did not totally rely on what was discussed here today. He staled the Board is
"fr9e' to go with any plan they choose too during the process. Mr. Fling said he would
only like to know is whether the county would like to pursue the relocation ofthis road.
Mr. shuler said he wanted the record to be clear ali ofthe options for this project are still
wide open for the Board. connnissioner Mosconis said he thought this shbuld be done
even without saying. He stated he would like to wait until the owne$hip issue is settled
and several other items are settled, but he knew the county has wanted ihe road relocated
for a long time. Commissioner Putnal stated he has seen this road used uo a lot of
money, equipment and enployee time. He said he felt like this road has t-aken up all of
the time and energy for a while, but he felt the road being relocated would be very
beneficial to the County and the taxpayers as a whole.

MAYOR JIM BROWI\T-qMY OF CARRABELLE
(Tape 1-1654) Mr. Brown said he was here to update the Board on the water and sewer
situation between the city of carrabelle and Lanark village . He stated he had meeting
with the water and sewer cornrnission and some of the problems were resolved. He said
he felt "they were trying to be held hostage" in taking over the LVW&SD in order to
install their infrastructure for the city of carrabelle along US Highway 98. He said the
problern with the city of canabelle taking over the LVW&SD is the city can't take over
responsibility of the sewer system without taking responsibility of the water system. He
said the City just couldn't afford to do this. He said the sewer system is $680,000.00 in
debt and the city cannot assume this debt. He stated this just couldn't be done. He said
the citizens do not want to give up their waxer systern. Chairman Sanders said she
received a telephone call from one of the LVW&SD cormnissioners yesterday afternoon
at I l:45 am to inform her thsre was a meeting scheduled for 2:00 p.m. that afternoon
and wanted her to attend. She said she was not able to go to the meeting. she stated this
LVw&sD commissioner informed her the engineer for Baskerville-Donovan told thern
the entire county had approved a city of carrabelle Master plan. she said she asked him
to show her this information in the County records, which they could not do. She said
this Board, as far as she knew, had never taken a vote on the City of Carrabelle Master
Plan water arid sewer Project. She asked if Mr. Keck, this engineer she has been talking
about, did make this staternent? Mayor Brown said he did attend that meeting however
he didn't remember that statement being made. chairman Sanders said Fred Hart and
another LVW&SD connnissioner called hsr and told her what lvtr. Kleck said. she said
she wanted everyone to know the county cormnission is not involved in this matter and
do€s not vr'ant to be put in a situation where they would be. Mayor Brown said he did
inform the group ofpeople at this meeting t}rat the county did not want to be involved in
this situation. chairman sanders said she said, "The county didn't have any place in it".
Commissioner Mosconis stated the County didn't own any utilities in the County. He
said the county really did not want to be in this business. cornrnissioner Mosconis said
these Hold Harmless Agreements the county is asking the city of carrabelle to sign for



f,'CBCC REGULAR MEETINGFEBRUARY 3'

I
2004

their use of County ROW for installation of the infrastructure. Mayor Brown said he was

here just for that purpose this morning to have all of the Hold Harmless Agreements

signed by the noard, but he didn't want to oome to the Board every time the City had P
r,i u otri-itt.h line under a County road he is going to take up all ofhis time and all of
the Commissioners time. Chairman Sanders said she felt the City of Carrabelle needed to
ask the County before any Courty ROW is used in any way. Mr. Pierce said the County

had to know where the infrastructure was being installed on, around or rurder the county
ROW. He said the issue of a Hold Harmless Agreement might b€ something entirely

separate however he has always thought this was a pfocess for the protection ofthe 
-

County. Mr. Shuler explained one ofthe issues is the running of sewer lines through the

County ROW's should concern the Commission in case there is a break or a leak in one

of these lines and contamination should occur. He said these Hold Harrnless Agreements

are not meant to hold any project up or cause any problems. Commissioner Mosconis

said he didn't feel "you didn't have to get around here and get a whole bunch of
retroactive documents signed up counselor, ifyou want to go that foute". He continued

to say he thought there were political fighting going on between a City government and a

small utility in this county. He said the city has millions of dollars in the bank for
improving the utility systern and the water and sewer district in question does not. He

said there is some bickering going on that has gotten a little bit too petty, in his opinion.

He stded the people living in these areas axe the ones suffering. Chairman Sanders said

this thing realiy bothers her the fact they never did contact the county about anything and

now, since there are both at a stalemate, they want the County to resolve the issues.

conrnissioner Mosconis said everybody, lnew when all ofthese new projects like the st.

James Bay project, was being developed the need for water and sewer infrastructure. He

said this is not new and nothing was just begun last year. He said the City of Canabelle

has nearly 15 million dollars sitting in the bark to do these improvements in that end of
the county. He said he does not like the'1one" ofthese discussions and he would like to
see them "nipped in the bud". Mayor Brown said the City of Carrabelle did get a grant

for a sewer plant, which cost approximately 5 million dollars. He stated the life of the

sewer plant is approximately 25-years and so the City of Carrabelle has to come up 5 to 7

million dollars during the next few years. He said the City couldn't assume sewer areas

costing money already. He stated if the LVW&SD wanted the City to assume both the

water and sewer utilities. He said then the City could manage the system After
discussion Chairman asked if the Board would approve the City of Carrabelle's request to
install utility lines on River Road in Carrabelle. Connnissioner Mosconis made a 4@
authorizins the Citv of Carrabelle to use Countv ROW to install utilitv lines on
River Road in Carrabelle; Commissioner Putnal seconded the motion. A11 for.

MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 1-3010) Mr. Brown submitted the Indernnification, Defend, and Hold l{armless

Agreements a$eed to by the County Connnission as follows: County Road 379 9oottry
ROW for a utility easernent and County Road 67 for a utility easement. He said these

documents were already approved, but just need to be signed. NQTEIO-EIIE:. These

documents will be in the February 3, 2004 FCBCC File.



FCBCC PJGIJLAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3, 2OO4

ALAI{ PIERCE.CONTINT]ED
(Tape l-3060) Chairman Sanders recognized Ann Maruszak, Alligator Point, at this
time. Ms. Maruszak presented several letters fiom concerned citizens in Alligator Point.
She said the letters express all oftheir concerns about the Foposed development and
acquisition ofthe Alligator Point KOA Campground. She said she was concerned about
the roads on Alligator Point and which roads are and would be designated as Emergency
Evacuation Routes during emergencies and what would happen in Alligator Drive going
through the canpground is relocated. Chairman Sanders thariked Ms. Maruszak for het
letter and her presentation. After Ms. Maruszak's presentation Mark Curenton, Interim
County Planner, bnought an important letter into the meeting for Mr. Pierce from the
Flodda Connnunities Trust (FCT) regarding the FCT Project of Alligator Point Preserve.
He said the letter is informing Franklin County they are going to terminate the funding of
the purchase ofthe Alligator Point KOA Campgrormd because the owner has entered into
a contract for puchase with a private citizen or a third party. He stated the lett€r reflects
the following: "FCT is unable to fund all viable projects as many projects are on a
contingency list waiting for additional funding. To accomplish the program's goals,

oftentimes it is necessary to terminate a nonviable project and utilize that funding for
those contingent Fojects. Although, it is clear the Alligator Point property is suitable for
an FCT Grant, the fact that the property is under contract renders it a nonviable Foject.
Thus, since it is evident that current circunstances exist that will preclude the acquisition
of this project and pusuant to Rule 9K-7.009,F. A. C., FCT will terminate this project.
However, please be advised the next FCT application cycle will connnence on Feb'ruary

25,2004 and Franklin County is highly encouaged to resubmit this worthwhile project
for a FCT gant if the third party option to purchase the property is not exercised." He
presented the letter to the Board at this time.

(Tqe l-3392) Mr. Pierce continued his regular report by providing the Board with a
copy ofa Progress Letter written by Mark Curenton, Interim County Planner, explaining
the progress of the Alligator Point Beach Stabilization Project. He said the letter was sent
to Josh l-ott, NOAA. He said he just wanted the letter to be placed in the Bomd file this
morning.

(Tape 1-3410) He asked for the Board to authorize the Chairman's signature on an
Extension ofthe DEP Grant to develop plans and specifications for the Beach
Stabilization Project on Alligator Point. He explained the current contract expires
February 15, 2004 and so the County needs to extend the deadline date so the funds
would not be withdrawn. Connnissioner Mosconis made a lqdon-ggllgdgigg-thg
Chairman's sisnature on the Alligator Point Feasibilitv Studv and Related
Ilurricane Recoverv Work. DEP Contractor No, 00FRl/Amendment No. 4
extending the deadline date to Februarv 15. 2005. Corrrnissioner Williams seconded
themotion. A11 for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 1-3440) He submitted a copy of the FDOT response to the County for a traffic
study in the Canabelle Way Side Pmk area. He said the FDOT is not proposing any
action in changing the roadway in the Carrabelle Way Side Park area. Cornrnissioner
Putnal said this disturb him. He staled the FDOT probably did the study during the slow



FCBCC REGULARMEETING-FEBRUARY 3, 2OO4

time of the season and not during July or August, or Spring Break. He said a person
trying to go down US Highway 98 can't get through this area for the congestion. He
stdetl he lnew they would do their study tluring the winter season. Connnissioner Putnal
said a "Stop Ba/' should be installed there in any case- Mr. Pierce asked the Board if
they wanted to authorize the County Engineering Technician to see ifa "Stop Bai' could
be installed in this area. Connnissioner Mosconis said he would make a 41!@
authorizins the Countv Ensineerins Technician to review this area: determine ifa
"Ston Bar" is needed: and authorizing him to install one in the area ofthe
Carrabelle Wav Side Park at Carrabelle Beach. Commissioner Williams seconded
themotion. A1l for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 1-3552) Mr. Shuler saidhe wanted to inform the Board of an E-mail he received
relating to the increased Juvenile Justice costs the County wili be responsfole for in the
near future. He staed the new cost sharing for Franklin County could be as high as

$l 19,00.00. Mr. Shuler said he would be glad to print a copy of the e-mail and the
attachrcnt for the Board file.
(Tape 1-3654) Mr. Pierce said he wanted to inform the Board Billy Buzzett, St. Joe
Conpany, is ready to present, for the public, the St. James Island Overlay Plan. He said
this presentation has been scheduled for Feb'ruary 12, 2004 at the Frarklin County Senior
Citizens Center in Carrabelle. He said he would like everyone to know this meeting
would not be held, as previously thought, at Chilas Hall in Lanark Village. He reported
he has received a letter from David McClain, ABARII representing several other groups
too, they feel information, as to the substance ofthe presentation, has not been made
available to thern. He said Mr. McClain has expressed his and other groups concerns
about the public being asked to vote on policies and a plan, which no one has really seen

or reviewed. He said the purpose of the meeting is to provide consensus testing on
policies developed by Mr. grrzzsff in rc5psnse to public cormnents he received from
meetings he held in the fall. He said the County Commissioners would ultimately be
asked to adopt policies regulating the future developmenl on St. James Island. He
explained the Board would not be bound to the ideas presented by Mr. Buzzett or the
public because it would be the County Commissioners who would also ultinately
decided if and what policies are appropriate for this project. He asked the Board ifthey
wanted to discuss the procedure for which public connnent would be received at this
meeting. He said if the Board does not want to discuss this rnatter then he would
presume the Board is satisfied with allowing the meeting to go forwmd on February 126.
Chairmar Sanders said this plan was formulated after mtmy, nxmy workshops were held
where public input was considered. She stated she didn't want it stopped and wanted the
plal to move forward since it was all part of the Visioning Process and update of the
Comprehensive Plan.

KEI\DALL WADE-CLERI( OF COTJRTS
(Tape 2-432) Mr. Wade asked the Board to approve the following: At the October 7,
2003 Board Meeting the Board made a motion authorizing the expenditure of $2,483.00
for FY 2003-2004 for a Child Support Hearing Officer as requested by ChiefJudge
Chmles A. Fraaces, the following budget amendment is necessary to allow for the
exoenditure: Increase 120.31.615.3100 Circuit Court hofessional Services $2,483.00;



FCBCC RECULARMEETING-FEBRUARY 3' 200't

Decrease 120.99.584.9600 Reserve for Contingency $2,843.00. Commissioner Putnal

Commissioner

Williams seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIED'

(Tape 2-458) He asked the Board to approve the following: At the December 2, 2003

iloard Meeting the Board made a rnotion to purchase and install an ai-conditioning

system fiom iarker Services for the Health Deparfinent Building in Apalachicola. The

Iieahh Department Builtling allocation for FY 2003-2004-would be reduced by the

$5,375.00 cost of this unit. the following budget amendment is necessary for the

change: Increas e 001.52.562.4600 Repair and Maintenance Health Building $5'375.00;

Decriase 001.52.562.9400 Health Department Budgeted Transfer $5,375'00'

Connnissioner Putnal made a motion aonrovine the follOwing budpet amendment to

Williams seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIED'

(Tape 2-477) He asked the Board to approve the following: certain expanditures for

Stute -ar,aaleO equipment were not anticipated at the time the Mosquito Control Budget

was prepared. Toaccornnodate the State required equipment and the purchase ofa n€w

truck the foilowing budget amendment is needed to adjust line items in the FY 2003-2004

Mosquito Control Budget, Increase 1'42 42.562.5400 $6'697'00; Decrease

142.i2.562.310o Professional Services $4,0?0.00; and Decrexe 142'425625220

Pesticides $2,627.00. Connnissioner Putnal made a motion aDDrovitrs the followins

budeet amendment to the FY 2003-20(M Budeet. Ipcrelse 142'42'562'6409

5636ru0: Decrease tnz.lZ'SeZ;1OO Professionat Sefyiges $C.OZO'OO al4 necrqase

iffisozs2zo p"rti.ne. Sz.ozz,o_0. Cornrnissioner Williams seconded the motion.

A1l for. MOTION CARRJED.

(Tape 2-a9\ He said the Board asked hinr, at the last meeting, to check with Michael

iucter, tt e iontrty Auditor, to see if he would be interested in preparing the required

Full cost of Solid waste Managanent Report for FDEP. He said the Board has used

Governmental Consulting services in the past and Mr. Johnson, solid waste Director,

has recommended the BJard approve the County's contract with them to complete this

report in case the County Auditor did not want to complete it. He said Mr. Tucker is not

inierested in this project. He said tle contract was signed between the Cowfiy and

Governmental Consuhing Services for the Full Cost of Solid Waste Management Repofi

for the years 2002,2003, 2OO3-2OO4 and 2O04-2005 at the last Board Meeting on January

20,2004. He said this was just an update for the Board-

(Tape 2-5lQ He informed the Board the lease agreernent between the County and

apalacrricoh rntemational Aviation Training center (AIATC) has a clause in it regarding

tlli rental rate for the parking area utilized for T-hangars to be chaaged every 5-y,ears 
_

based on the Consumir Price Index aftcr December 3 1 , 2003 . He said the Boud needs to

MOTION CARRTED.

10



FCBCC REGULAR MEETING-F:EBRUARY 3, 2OO4

address this issue. He said he thought it would be appropriate for the County Attorney to
send a letter notifuing Bill Ruic, the FBO at the airport, about this matter. Corrmrissioner
Mosconis said he would like to make a motion directins the County's Apalachicola
Airoort Advisorv Committee to nesotiate with Mr, Ruic concemins this claus€ in
the rental asreenent between the Countv and ALA.TC concerdns the monthly
rental rate for the oarkins area utilized for T-hangars being nesotiated everv 5-
vears based on the Consumer Price Index. with increases or decreases in the
monthlv rental based on the latest ffeures oublished for the Consuner Price Index
closest to the initial adiustment neriod and for each S-vear neriod thereafter.
Cornmissioner Putnal seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIX,D.

(Tape 2-554) He said the Supervisor of Elections is requesting the County Conrnission
to appoint a member to the Canvassing Board to represent the Board. He stated she
asked for an alternate to be appointed as well. Commissioner Mosconis said made a
rnotion anpointins Chairrnan Chervl Sanders to the Canvassine Board and
aooointing himself to the Canvassing Board as the alternate member. Conrrnissioner
Williams seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-608) He said his office is continuing to get requests from the Stde of Florida
about the status of the George E. Weems Memorial Hospital Special District. He asked
the Board to direct the County Attorney to take whatever measures ar€ necessary to
suspend or stop any action regarding this Special District. He said the Special District no
longer is applicable, but the requests from tle State just keep coming to his office.
Connnissioner Putnal made a motion direc{ins the County Attorney to take rvhatever
measures are needed to abolish the Georee E. Weems Memorial Ilosnital Snecial
District with the State of Florida. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. A1l
for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-640) Cormnissioner Putnal said he went out to the hospital and in his opinion the
hospital facilities were in good shape. He stated the hospital really looks good.

TED MOSTELLER-CIIAIRMAI'-AAAC
(Tape 2-685) Chairman Sanders asked Mr. Pierce if Mr. Mosteller hadn't asked to speak
to the Board this morning. Mr. Pierce replied the issue is tle new Airport Access Road
has been moving forward and the contractors are now ready to "tear up" the old road, the
Garbage Dump Road in Apalachicola Mr. Mosteller presented a letter to the Board
concerning llre old road. He said the AAAC had agreed and recormnended to the Board
the old road shouldn't be removed. He stated the road could be used for the Industrial
Park. Commissioner Mosconis stated he didn't remember any specific plans for the old
road He said part of the old road was not in good shape in any case. Mr. Mosteller said
the contractor has already "milled" approximately one-thfud ofthe old road. He stated
the contractor is stock piling the milled asphalt. He said this has never been mentioned to
the Conrnittee before, but they had planned to utilize a portion ofthe road for the
Industrial Park. Mr. Pierce said he didn't know whether the road was supposed to remain
there or be rernoved. He stated he would contact David Kennedy, the engineer ofrecord,
for the project. Chairman Sanders asked if Brownsville Road was opened now.



I
FCBCC Rf,GULAR MEf,TING-FEBRUARY 3, 2OO4

Commissioner Mosconis said he was told, two weeks ago, it would be a couple of weeks
before it would be opened so he is looking for it to be opened any day now. Mr. pierce
said he and Mr. Mosteller would leave the meeting right now and try to contact Mr.
Kennedy.

CHRIS CLARK-COUNTY ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN
(Tape 2-775) Mr. Clark said he had reviewed the two bids submitted for the SGI
Entryway Landscaping project. He said the lowest bid from Island Home Landscaping,
Inc. contained the required expenditure of by the grant specifications, 50% ofthe total
bid price had to be-in plarfs of the 5-gallon size or larger. He said this bid contained
approximately $40,150.00 designated for plants that would meet this requirement. He
stated this was a little less than expected by the grant, but was not included in the
specifications. He said he called the Grant Administrator, Bill Howell, and told him the
amount allocated for these larger plants didn't quite meet the 500/o requirernent. He
stated IvIr. Howell assured him this would be al1 right and close enough to rneet the grant
requirements. He said there, in excess ofthis $85,235.00, a additional amount of
$15,000.00 or so to use for change orders for purchase of lanilscaping only. Chairman
Sanders asked him if this was his recommendation. Mr. Clark said he thought everything
would be okay in awarding this project to Island Home Landscaping, Inc. in the amount
of $85,235.00 for the SGI Entryway Landscaping Project. Mr. Shuler said the Stae of
Florida has been contacted and has assured Mr. Clark they would support this bid price.
Connnissioner Mosconis made a motion accenting Mr. Clark's recommendation as to
the award of the SGI Entrvwav Landscaning Proiect to Island Home Landscapins.
Inc. in the amount of $85J35.00. Cornrnissioner Williams seconded tle nrotion. All
for. MOTION CARRfi,D. Mr. Shuler said he has asked Mr. Clark to notify the Grant
Administrator, Mr. Howell, to ask him to sord some type of autlorization documenting
these changes and allowances to the County in writing before the project is awarded or
even staxted.

THOMAS T4 SHULER-COTJNTY ATTORNEY
(Tape 2-890) Mr. Shuler said there is currently a Special District, the SGI Water and
Sewer Special District, the County needs to cancel as well as the Special District Mr.
Wade addressed earlier in the meeting. He asked for permission to take whatever steps
me needed to abolish this Special District when he takes care ofthe other one.
Cornrnissioner Mosconis made a motion authorizins Mr, Shuler to oroceed with the
dissolution or the abolishment of the SGf Water and Sewer Soecial District.
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. A11 for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-957) He said the Board, several months ago, entered into a contact with some
Juvenile Dependency case attomE/rs, for a budgeted amount. He stated this confiact does
contain a cap of$1,200.00 per attorney on each case. He said he is observing, these
Dependency Cases are not getting resolved, not necessarily because of any one pe$on,
and continue to be on the Court Docket month after month. He stated the contract
specifies there must be an "extraordinary event occurring" to keep these cases on the
Court Docket. He said therefore, the attorney's have to come back time anal time again to



FCBCC REGULAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3'

I
2004

address these cases. He stated he just warts the Board to know the County, as of July l,
2004; would no longer be responsible for the Dependency Attomey confiact.

(Tape 2- 1 008) He said the Board instructed hinL along with the Clerk, to contact the

County's Labor Attorney, Lucy Turner, about the Holiday Time paid to the Animal

Control Employees . He stated the matter has b€en resolved, however, there was a motion

adopterl by the Board on January 21,2003, which might have caused tlis problem He

said he was gomg to ask the Board this morning to adopt a motion rescinding the action

or motion taken on January 21 , 2003 as flcllows: Motion authorizing the payment of
overtime accumulated by Animal Contrcl Officers who work during the holidays from
the Animal Control Budget. He stated by doing so then the Board would be left with the
pemormel Rule and Policy Rule 14.04 to fall back on. commissioner Mosconis made a

motion rescindins the motion mrde by the FCBCC on Januarv 21. 2o03-authoridns
the oavment of overtime accumul,ated bv Animal control Oflicers who work durine
thi holidavs from the Anlmal Control Budset-as recommglded Dyjbg -C-oJntv
Attornev. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion All for. MOTION
Cmnmn. Connnissioner Mosconis said sonre of these people being discussed this

morning are considered "on call". He stated the county policy should be these people

shoulcl not be paid unless they are called out. He said this should be Cormty Policy. Mr.

Wacle said he ihought anytime someone is "On Call" they would have to be paid

overtime. Conrnrissioner Mosconis and Mr. Shuler asked Mr. Wade to contact the

County Labor Attorney, Lucy Turner, to ask her this questions. Cornrnissioner Mosconis

said this wasn't fair. Mr. shuler said he would agree with connnissioner Mosconis that
just because an employee was "On Call" didn't mean they would be paid for the hours

th"y *"r. ..On Call'. Mr. Wade assured the Board he would call the attorney and get an

answer for the Commissioners.

(Tape 2-1161) Mr. Shuler said he was still working on the Eminent Domain cases on

Alligator Point. He stated one of the litigants changed their minds and he is just waiting

on ri* appraisals for this property. He stated Mr. Pietce, after receiving the appraisals,

is going to negotiate with these property owners to see if they would accept the 4praised
amount or something relative close to that arnount.

(Tape 2- 1 1 95) He said the Florida National Guard had sent a Release of Lease to him for

ihe property at the Apalachicola Airport. He stated the release is in appropriate form and

he wouid like for ths Board to adopt a motion authorizing the Chairman's signature on

the Release oflease between the Florida National Guard and Franklin County for the

building and property at tlre Apalachicola Airport' Connnissioner Mosconis made a

motion authorizins the Chairman's sisnature on ihe Release of Lease between

Itunklin Count" and flre Floridn National Guard for the b,rildinr aod.propertv thev

have nreviouslv leased at the Apalachicota Airuort. Connnissioner williams
seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2,1209) Mr. Shuler reported he was instructed to review a lease for the National

Guard Armory in Apalachicola by the city ofApalachicola. He said he has not seen such

a lease yet, but he would keep the Board informed on this rnatter too.



FCBCC REGULAR MEETING-FEBRUARY 3, 2OM

(Tape 2-1220) He explained he received a Resolution Acknowledging the ROW once

used as a public road or highway from Mr. Ben Watkins. He said this property had been

reverted back to the prcperty owners. He stated the area known as Pine Road and the

area known as Sandy Road in Carrabelle or where the McKissack Properry was. He said

he has reviewed the Resolution ald finds the Resolution does meet the instructions and
actions taken on July 3, 2003. He stated Mr. Watkins, at that time, asked the Board to
acknowledge the reverter clause placed in the Deed where the County was given title to
the ROW back in 1977. He explained the Deed was explicit and stated ifthese roads or
areas were no longer used or maintained as a public road then it would revert back to the
person giving the property to the County, in this case McKissack Properties, Inc.

Connnissioner Mosconis made a
Resolution acknowledeing the ROW once used as a oublic road or highwav for
Franklin Countv is no longer beins used as ROW and therefore should revert back
to the oropertv owners McKissack Prooerties. Inc. as soeciffed in the orisinal deed
dated in 1977 and anoroved bv the FCBCC in Jutv 3. 2003. Connnissioner Williams
seconded the motion. All for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-1428) Mr. Pierce said he and Mr. Mosteller had talked to Mr. Kennedy about the

milling of the asphalt on the old Garbage Dump Road in Apalachicola. He said they have

stopped the milling ofthe old asphalt on the road unless it was a condition to rernove the
asphalt according to the USCOE Wetland Mitigation Contract for the Apalachicola
Airport Access Road. He st*ed if the permit states the road nn.tst be removed then it has

to be removed. Mr. Mosteller said he was gorng being adamant about this road being

destroyed. He stated all along the Airport Committee thought this road was going to be

kep where il was so it could be used as part ofthe new Industrial Park at the Airport.
Commissioner Mosconis said, in any case, the milled asphalt should be the County's
property for use in the Cormty. Mr. Mosteller said he thought the contractors should have

to put the milled asphalt back on the road. Commissioner Mosconis said the milled
asphalt should be used "in some other-better place". Mr. Mosteller said this road has

been totally destroyed ancl has potential liability for the County.

(Tape 2-1508) He said he has talked to an attomey representing the St. Joe Company,
Brian Duke, about the boat ramp project or access in Franklin Counly. He stated the boat
launch area, Mr. Wade talked about earlier on Bluff Roa4 has an existing roadway,
which would take a person directly to this potential boat launch site. He said Mr. Duke
has provided him a copy of an access €asem€nt recorded for the benefit of the private
property owners in this rea. He said then there is already a form of an easement leading
directly into this property. He stated this should facilitate the Clerk's request for the State

to provide a boat ramp on Bluff Road. Mr. Shuler said the easement is 3O-feet in width.

(Tape 2-1616) Mr. Shuler said he has a Court Order from tle Federal District Court in
Tallahassee dated January 28, 2004. He stated the Judge has "strongly encouraged" the
County Connnissioners or the parties to pursue a settlernent in the case. He said he

thought the best thing for the Board to do is consider the settlement ofthe case, which he
thought strictly addressed the attomey's fees. He asked for guidance from the Board on

t4



TTCBCC REGULAR MEETING-F'EBRUARY 1 2OO4

this issue and how he should proceed. Connnissioner Mosconis asked how much money
they wanted? Mr. Shuler answered he really didn't know, but he could tell the Board the
cost of tle litigation, according to the affidavit filed by the Plaintiffs, consistecl of
approximately $18,000.00 in attorney fees alone. He said he didn't know iftlis is what
the Plaintiffs are wanting or not. He asked the County Attomey about the depositions in
the Circuit Court case. Mr. Shuler mswered these depositions were to be given in the
Circuit Court case and not the Federal Court Case. He said this order is from the Federal
Court and not the Circuit Court, since there is no settlement or order in the Circuit Court
case yet. He stated he has told the Plaintiffs attorney, Robert Rivas, that ifthere was a
settlement it would be for all issues, both the Circuit and Federal Cout rnatters. He said
he would encourage this type of "globaf' seltlsment. He asked the Board to authorize
him to negotiate with the Plaintiffs attomey to see what anrount they would settle all
issues for. Commissioner Mosconis said he would make a 41@!g-eulhoriz9.!h9
Countv Attornev to neeotiate and dlscuss a settlement with the Concerned Citizens
ofFranklin Countv. Inc.'s attorney Robert Rivas and instructins him to reoort to
eacb Commissioner individuallv with this infornation bv teleohone or in penson.

Cornrnissioner Mosconis said he would be happy with an amount anywhere from $2.00 to
$50.00. He stated this is taxpayer money and it wasn't fair to spend it this way.
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. All for. MOTION C.ARRIED.

MATTERS F'ROM THE BOARI)
(Tape 2-1908) Chairman Sanders said Representative Will Kendrick, representing
Franklin County in Tallahassee, has asked her to request the Board's support, by letter,
for his initiate the creation of rural and urban affairs subconnnittees. She read a letter
sent by Representative Kendrick to House Speaker Johnnie Byrd about this matter. She
asked the Board to instruct lvlr. Pierce to send such a letter of support for Representative
Kendrick in his effort to create rural and urban affairs subconnnittees. Connnissioner
Mosconis made a rnotion authorizing the Chairman's siqnature on L€tters of
Support for Representative Kendrick's initiation of the creation of rural and urban
alfairs subcommittees to House Speaker Johnnie Bwd. Democratic Leader Pro
Temoore Chris Smith. Minoritv Leader Doug Wiles. House Soeaker Desisnate
Allan Bense. and Senate President Jim Kine and directing Mr. Pierce to preoare the
letters for the Chairman's sisnature Commissioner Williams seconded the motion.
All for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-1984) Chairman Saaders announced the ground breaking for the Fralklin
County Correctional Instihrte scheduled for Friday, February 6, 2O04 at2:Q0 pm atthe
prison site outside of Carabelle. She said this would be a momentous occasion and a big
success for Franklin County.

(Tape 2-1996) She said the SGI Bridge would be formally dedicated on Febnrary 27,
2004 and the Lt. Governor Toni Jennings was going to attend the formal opening ofthe
SGI Bridge. She stated this event was scheduled for I 1 :00 a-m. at the new tridge site in
Eastpoint.



FCBCC RDGIJLAR MEETING.FEBRUARY 3, 2OO4

(Tape 2-2012) Cornrnissioner Mosconis said he had been talking to John Soule,
Pensacola Fishing Pier and Bridge, about the SGI Fishing Pier. He stated he is going to
meet with him this afternoon and he thought the plan lvlr. Soule is compiling is going to
make everybody extrernely happy. He said the Tourist Development Council (TDC)
could maintain and oversee this new SGI Fishing Pier. He stated this is something else
the Board needs to think about. He said the Board could subcontract with the TDC to
maintain, operate, budget, *c. this fishing pier.

TED MOSTELLER-CIIAIRMAI{-AAAC
(Tape 2-2068) Mr. Mosteller said he was asking the Board to allow the Airport
Corrrnittee to advertise the bids for the Repair and Marking of Runway 1331 at the
Airport. Commissioner Mosconis asked if this was going to be paid for with grant funds.
Mr. Mosteller replied yes it was. Connnissioner Mosconis made a motion authorizins
the AAAC to oreoare and advertise the acceotance ofbids for the Aoalachicola
Airoort Reoair and Markine of Runwav 1331. Connnissioner Putnal seconded the
motion. All for. MOTIONCARRED.
(Tape 2-2097) He said he needed permission to advertise the bids for the Apalachicola
Airport Security Lighting Project to be funded by the FAA. He stated he would have to
pursue IIDOT matching funds for the FAA funding. Conrnissioner Putnal made a
motion authorizins the AAAC to oreoare and advertise the acceptance ofbids for
the Analachicola Airport Securitv Lishtine Proiect to be funded throush the FAA
with matchins fonds from the F:DOT. C-orrnnissioner Mosconis seconded the motion.
All for. MOTION CARRIED.

(Tape 2-?119) He stated the land west of the Apalachicola Airport is available for sale.
He said the Quinn Family owns the property ard the City of Apalachicola is negotiating
with the Quinn's to purchase a portion of this property. He said the FWC is negotiating
the other portion ofthe property. Mr. Mosteller said the County really needed to
purchase some ofthis properfy ifthe runways at the Apalachicola are ever going to be
extended. He said the price is $2,400.00 per acre. Commissioner Mosconis said he knew
the State would end up with a1i this property.

(Tape 2-2207) Mr. Pierce said he wanted everybody to know, especially Dr. Tom
Adams, SGI, who is present today, he has not received any documents from the Phipps
Ventures, Inc. for the changes to the Resort Village DRL He said he told David Wilder,
attorney for the Phipps Ventures, Inc., he would not advertise for the public hearing to
address their request until some documentation was received. He said he the Board has
scheduled this public hearing for March 2, 2004 d.9:30 a.m. He stated he has not
received any documents and would not have the public hearing on Marrh 2'd unless
something is submitted to the Cormty. Dr. Adams staed the issue is when a group
schedules a public hearing they should be made to submit, in writing, some sort of
description or plan for the changes. He said he has requested this information several
times. He stated this is not fair to the public and those who want to address the Board at
the public hea"ing. Cornrnissioner Mosconis assured Dr. Adams and the public this
project would not be "slipped in" without them knowing it. Mr. Pierce agreed and said
he has not received anything from the Phipps Ventures Group except they were



II
FCBCC REGULAR MEETING.FEBRUARY 3, 2OO4

requesting to change all of the Resort property to Mixed Use Residential Zoning. Tom
Hoffer, Frariklin Chronicle, asked Mr. Pierce if the letter sent to the County by the Phipps

group dated Septernber 3, 2003 requesting the rezoning is still going to be acknowledged.

Mr. Pierce replied yes it was still on file in his office. He said the request is for a land

use change and that rernains the same. He stated the specific density issues have not been

articulated and Mr. Hoffer asked him if they had been. Mr. Pierce replied they had not.

He stated, again, he wouldn't even know until the proper documents were submitted for
consideratioa. Dr. Adams said there are property owners near this area who live all over
the County and they have a right to know, ahead of time, when a public hearing is

scheduled to address the Board on this issue. Mr. Pierce said he would keep the letters

for the specific meeting scheduled to ad&ess this request.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE TIIE BOARD
THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED.

CIfi'RYL SANDERS, CIIAIRMAN

ALLWADE, CLERK


